



# Minutes of Meeting

<b>Project</b>	<b>Real-time Bridge Monitoring</b>	<b>Date</b>	23.12.13
		<b>Start-end time</b>	09:23:00 PM – 22:00:00 PM
<b>Responsible</b>	Nikola Radisavljevic	<b>Location / type</b>	Skype / Hangouts IT-SWE-CRO

Attended by	Location	Remarks
Andrea Bottoli	Milano	
Dzana Kujan	Västerås	
Lorenzo Pagliari	Milano	
Marko Brčić	Zagreb	Joined 7 min. later
Nikola Radisavljevic	Västerås	Joined 5 min. later
Jörn Tillmanns	Västerås	

## 1. Status of Project

The Beta-Demo successful presented. Now the product has to be finalized. For this a few new features have to be implemented and some existing have to be improved.

**ACTION:** -

## 2. Implementation

We have to fix some design and content issues.

- So some Images are stretched and names of teammembers switched.
- Also we should add a descripton of our project. This should contain the purposes, fetures and a short overview about NTC 08 & EU 305/2011. Also we can provied a link to google maps and to the original data.
- The lables at the current state page and statistic page has to be fixed.
- The statistic page also need some more labels.
- Add the M-N domain page
- Improve the Authentication System (Implement Groups)
- Add User Administration Page
- Add the Alarm Button with alarm producre (send mail, pop-up,...)
- Add the last timestamp to the footer

Also we willl add the the discripton of our project to the FER-Site

**ACTION:** Jörn do all stuff related to Authentication, Nikola looks at the lables, the stretched Pictures and the M-N-Domain. Andrea add a project-description.

## 3. Documentation

We have to update the Documentation:

- User & Installation Guid
- Check Technical Documentation
- Finalize Desing & Requirments Documentation
- Test Report
- Acceptance Test

#### 4. Next deadlines and next meeting

The next Deadline will be the 3 Jan. The next Meeting will be the 30 Dez.

**ACTION:** Take a little bit holidays....